
RE: Post Barrett World
From: Stephen Stathis
To: Ingrid Adamson Judi Krause

Date: Thu, 30 Jan 2014 14:26:58 +1000

Finished rocking.
 
Board presentation went fine, Judi. I can brief you later.
 
Immediate plan is for Ingrid to draft up separate letters on behalf of Susan (for her discussions with Board
Chairs) and Peter (2 separate letters. One addressed to the CEs of effected HHSs including Metro North
and South, GC, Townsville and Darling Downs. The other addressed to all other HHSs), outlining our
rollout plan. Both letters will emphasise that regional areas have not been overlooked due to expansion of
eCYMHS.  Not sure where Mater sits in all of this. We’ll have to inform JO’D, but I’d rather we take on the
responsibility of the Metro South AMYOS, given they’ll be coming over to us in November anyway.
 
I will be talking informally to the Mental Health Directors.  Brett Emerson has invited me last year to join their
CPD group – first meeting next week. So will need to start working the room.
 
Board is very clear that CHQ HHS will retain the funds. Recruitment should be the responsibility of the local
HHS. HHS can fight with Susan about that. I am just the messenger boy. In relation to the 6 proposed
AMYOS teams:

1. 1. We should recruit for Metro North and South (provided Mater is happy)
2. 2. Cab/Red should recruit locally
3. 3. GC, T’ville and DD should recruit locally.

 
In relation to psychiatrist cover:

1. 1. We should recruit for 0.6 FTE psychiatrist to cover Metro North, South and Red/Cab. I’ll need to
talk to B Emerson, but think I can swing it. They will want to be on the panel – I can cop that.

2. 2. 0.2 psychiatrist to be recruited each to GC, T’ville and DD. Up to them. I will ask to be on the
panel, though won’t be a deal breaker if they resist.

3. 3. Leaves up with 1.2 psychiatry time for eCYMHS expansion. We will recruit.
 
Lots of lots to do to support all this.
 
Stephen

From: Ingrid Adamson 
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 10:09 AM
To: Judi Krause
Cc: Stephen Stathis
Subject: RE: Post Barrett World
 
Sorry Stephen can’t email right now…he is in a foetal position rocking in the corner…I’ll have him get
back to you…am about to join him!
 
From: Judi Krause 
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 10:04 AM
To: Ingrid Adamson
Cc: Stephen Stathis
Subject: RE: Post Barrett World
 
Yes god help us – Stephen use your magic to work the timeframes – end of March is a stretch goal!!!
Also think about do we want to keep Redcliffe/Caboolture positions with us and how that might
interface with their CYMHS team??? Makes sense to me but NONE of this has been negotiated and
they would have NO idea of what we are proposing – when do we have these conversations with
Gold Coast, Toowoomba and Red/Cab?? We really need to get our head around the governance and
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what the ‘statewide’ role looks like. EEEEKKK!
 
Regards
Judi Krause
Divisional Director
Child and Youth Mental Health Service
___________________________________________________________
Children's Health Queensland Hospital and Health  Service Queensland Health

Cnr Rogers & (169) Water Streets, Spring Hill Qld 4000
PO Box 1507, Fortitude Valley QLD 4006
www.health.qld.gov.au/childrenshealth
 
From: Ingrid Adamson 
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 10:01 AM
To: Judi Krause
Cc: Stephen Stathis
Subject: RE: Post Barrett World
 
Not at all…. It can only get better following the board meeting today…perhaps we have to place
recruitment advertisements in this Saturday’s paper!
 
From: Judi Krause 
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 9:52 AM
To: Ingrid Adamson
Cc: Stephen Stathis
Subject: RE: Post Barrett World
 
I had to modify my response hope it didn’t sound grouchy
 
Regards
Judi Krause
Divisional Director
Child and Youth Mental Health Service
___________________________________________________________
Children's Health Queensland Hospital and Health  Service Queensland Health

Cnr Rogers & (169) Water Streets, Spring Hill Qld 4000
PO Box 1507, Fortitude Valley QLD 4006
www.health.qld.gov.au/childrenshealth
 
From: Ingrid Adamson 
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 9:51 AM
To: Judi Krause
Cc: Stephen Stathis
Subject: RE: Post Barrett World
 
P.S. Over to you….
 
From: Ingrid Adamson 
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 9:50 AM
To: Judi Krause
Subject: RE: Post Barrett World
 
Stephen and I were just discussing the leave we are going to take in February….
 
From: Judi Krause 
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 9:42 AM
To: Stephen Stathis; Ingrid Adamson
Subject: FW: Post Barrett World
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Importance: High
 
Seriously………….
 
Regards
Judi Krause
Divisional Director
Child and Youth Mental Health Service
___________________________________________________________
Children's Health Queensland Hospital and Health  Service Queensland Health

Cnr Rogers & (169) Water Streets, Spring Hill Qld 4000
PO Box 1507, Fortitude Valley QLD 4006
www.health.qld.gov.au/childrenshealth
 
From: Dianne Feige On Behalf Of Peter Steer
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 9:16 AM
To: Stephen Stathis; Ingrid Adamson; Judi Krause
Cc: Dianne Woolley; Loretta Seamer
Subject: Post Barrett World
Importance: High
 
Can you please reassure me that we are moving rapidly to recruit against our mobile outreach teams.
 
They need (as per plan) to be in place by the end of February.
 
Thanks
Peter
 
Dr Peter Steer MB BS FRACP FRCPC FAAP GAICD
Chief Executive, Children’s Health Queensland
Professor School of Medicine, University of Queensland
 
Children’s Health Queensland
Hospital and Health Service

Level 1, North Tower, Royal Children’s Hospital
Herston Rd, Herston QLD 4029
www.health.qld.gov.au/childrenshealth
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